
NR_key_name: 5029C891161B9F5D8525630A0062DD31

SendTo: CN=David Marwell/O=ARRB

CopyTo: CN=Jeremy Gunn/O=ARRB

DisplayBlindCopyTo:

BlindCopyTo: CN=R ecord/O=ARRB

From: CN=Tom Samoluk/O=ARRB

DisplayFromDomain:

DisplayDate: 04/12/1996

DisplayDate_Time: 2:05:41 PM

ComposedDate: 04/12/1996

ComposedDate_Time: 1:59:52 PM

Subject: JFK Library and Network News Coverage

Body:

I would like to suggest that we put a specific request in with the JFK Library for copies of all network television 

coverage (including any transcripts) of the assassination housed at the Library. It is probably not necessary to 

have the originals that the Library received, but anything that the Library has should also be in the JFK 

Collection.Any thoughts or comments?
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